

**ESPGHAN**European Society for Paediatric
Gastroenterology, Hepatology and NutritionRue De-Candolle 16
1205 Genève, Switzerland
www.espghan.org**Working Group - Report for Gastroenterology Committee Strategy Day****Working Group Title: Porto IBD Group**

(August 2021; Russell/Wine/De Carpi)

Working Group Members and Mandates

Name	Date of entry	1 st Term	Positions held within WG (e.g. Secretary treasurer etc.)	Dates held of these positions
Richard Russell	2011	2020-2023	Chair	
Eytan Wine	2015	2019-2022	Treasurer	
Javier Martin de Carpi	2010	2019-2022	Secretary	

For full current membership of the Porto and the IBD interest groups, please see contact one of the above.**ESPGHAN Administrative Office**Regus Business Centre, Office 112
Place de Cornavin
1205 Genève, Switzerland[t] + 41 (0) 22 59 34 7 33
[e] office@espghan.org**ESPGHAN Annual Congress**c/o Eurokongress GmbH
Schleissheimer Straße 2
80333 Munich, Germany[t] +49 (0)89 2109 860
[F] +49 (0)89 2109 8698
[e] espghan@eurokongress.de

Summary of Activities in 2021

A. WG meetings (date and any main points/activities)

No face to face meeting held due to the pandemic. An online meeting was held in January 2021 to agree budget.

Meeting	
Location	
Date	
Main Points / Activities	
Outcome of the core group meeting:	



B. Educational activities

(i) Educational Events

(one table per event – please just copy and paste the tables as often as needed)

Meeting	IBD advanced course at ESPGHAN annual meeting 2021
Location	Vienna / online
Date	2.6.2021
Main Points / Activities	375 attendees at a very successful course.

C. WG Publications / Guidelines / Position Papers

(i) Completed/near completion

Publication ID <i>(to be filled in by Office)</i>	
Full Publication Title	The Medical Management of Paediatric Crohn's Disease - an ECCO-ESPGHAN Guideline Update
Authors	van Rheenen PF, Aloï M, Assa A, Bronsky J, Escher JC, Fagerberg UL, Gasparetto M, Gerasimidis K, Griffiths A, Henderson P, Koletzko S, Kolho KL, Levine A, van Limbergen J, Martin de Carpi FJ, Navas-López VM, Oliva S, de Ridder L, Russell RK, Shouval D, Spinelli A, Turner D, Wilson D, Wine E, Ruemmele FM.
Publication Type	<input type="checkbox"/> Guideline
Journal, Year, Volume, Page Numbers	Journal of Crohn's and Colitis, Volume 15, Issue 2, February 2021, Pages 171–194.
More information if available	

Publication ID <i>(to be filled in by Office)</i>	
Full Publication Title	Clinical Genomics for the Diagnosis of Monogenic Forms of Inflammatory Bowel Disease: A Position Paper From the Paediatric IBD Porto Group of European Society of Paediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology and Nutrition
Authors	Holm H Uhlig , Fabienne Charbit-Henrion , Daniel Kotlarz, Dror S Shouval , Tobias Schwerd , Caterina Strisciuglio , Lissy de Ridder , Johan van Limbergen , Marina Macchi , Scott B Snapper , Frank M Ruemmele , David C Wilson , Simon P L Travis , Anne M Griffiths , Dan Turner , Christoph Klein , Aleixo M Muise , Richard K Russell , Paediatric IBD Porto group of ESPGHAN
Publication Type	<input type="checkbox"/> Position paper
Journal, Year, Volume, Page Numbers	J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr. 2021 1;72(3):456-473.
More information if available	

Add tables if necessary

(ii) future topics considered in 2021/22





Additional comments on financial report:

See summary/further details on the last page of the report.
Due to COVID, we only used about half of the approved 2021 budget.



Outlook on Planned Activity for 2021/22

A. Working Group meetings (date and any main points/activities)

Meeting	Annual Porto Meeting
Location	Porto
Date	3-5/2/22
Main Points / Activities	This is the main planning meeting for the group where membership, research activities (current and proposed), position papers and guidelines plus educational activities along with budget are proposed. The meeting is of around 35 members with some very generous local support given by Jorge Amil Dias.

Proposed Educational activities

(i) Events

Full Event Name	6th international symposium on paediatric inflammatory bowel disease
Location	Edinburgh
Date	7-10 th September 2022
Organizer	Professor David Wilson
Email Organizer	D.C.Wilson@ed.ac.uk
Applied for EPP	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Applied for UEG Training Support	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
more information if available	Postponed from original date in 2021 with council approval.

Full Event Name	Porto PIBD masterclass
Location	Bristol, England.
Date	25-27/11/2021
Organizer	Dr Christine Spray
Email Organizer	Christine.Spray@uhbw.nhs.uk
EPP	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes
UEG Training Support	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
more information if available	Postponed from original date in 2020 with council approval. Meeting is a hybrid of in person and online. There will be 47 attendees.

Full Event Name	Porto PIBD masterclass
Location	St Petersburg, Russia
Date	30.6.21-2.7.22
Organizer	Dr Elena Kornienko
Email Organizer	elenkornienk@yandex.ru
EPP	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes



B. Proposed Publications

Full Publication Title	Position Paper on PIBD Care in limited resource set-up			
Publication Timeline and Status of Application for Paper	Unclear at present as formulation meeting due in April 2020 was cancelled.			
Publication Leader	A. Christina Hauer			
Publication Type	<input type="checkbox"/> Guideline	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Position Paper	<input type="checkbox"/> Update of existing paper	<input type="checkbox"/> Other
More information if available	Initial meeting to formulate this was due in India in April 2020 which was cancelled due to the pandemic and new date has yet to be set.			

C. Financial Report / Budget for 2022:

- Kindly attach or copy paste your submitted budget request for 2022

For the year 2021 we had requested the following budget:

26,000 €– operational funds:

- 2021 Porto meeting (8500 €)
- A guest speaker to Porto (1000 € for flight and two-night hotel)
- Guidelines and meetings (1500 €)
- Promote collaborative projects (14,000 €):
 - o Promote collaborative projects as per the project's progression, with an open call for funding requests (currently 17 ongoing 'Porto projects')

However, given the pandemic, we had to cancel our in-person meeting and some of the other projects are at reduced activity.

We would still like to keep the funding for 4 previously funded and still active projects, plus an additional 5th new project, and will request sum of 12,520 €, which is about half of our approved budget.

We imagine that this would be in keeping with the financial impact the pandemic has had on ESPGHAN.

These are the projects and details:

PI	Project	Sum requested	Use of funds
Hankje Escher	Eurokids	2,320 €	Maintenance of Database
Marina Aloji/ Dror Shouval	Porto Biobank	3,000 €	Sample shipping
Lissy de Ridder	PRO-RAPID	2,000 €	Sample collection and analysis
Eytan Wine/Arie Levine	INDUCT	2,500 €	Sample shipping
Jiri Bronsky	Metabolomics	2,700 €	Shipping and support



We are hopeful that next year will be more normal (with an in-person meeting) and we would request the same support approved for previous years of 26,000 €.

Thank you for considering this request.

